September 25, 1957

0il Conservation Commission
Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

I have a well drilled by Herbert Aid,Flynn Welch & Yates,
State, #1, in NW NE of Secs 25-17S-28E, HKr. Aid has a one-well
plugging bond covering this well. This bond was approved October
22, 1941. Please send me the name of the agent that wrote this
bond, as Mr, Ward can not find any record of it. The bond is by
American Employers'! Insurance Co. I can not find the address of

Mr. Aid and thought the bonding agent might have it.

Also Herbert Aid,Flynn Welch & Yates #3, State, NW SE of Sec.
25-175-28E, was drilled for Herbert Aid wnder p, W, Y, #10,000 bond.
This well hasn't been plugged and the bond was cancelled October Ty
1955, What can we do sbout the cancelled bond?

Yours very tmly,'
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Me Lo Annatrong,
Supervisor, District No. 2






